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Malave, Erin

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

corphelp

Thursday, May 27, 2010 4:22 PM
‘Jenice McLemore'
CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Document #L09000072903

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

From: Jenice McLemore [mailto:jmclemore@providianconstruction.com)
Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2010 4:19 PM
To: corphelp

Subject: RE: Document #L09000072903
.

Rob

Please add Greenovation, LLC FEI number (27-0905348) to their online LLC filing
information.

| have attached a copy of Greenovation’s IRS FEIN notification letter and a copy of
their 2010 LLC Annual Report.

Thanks in advance.

Jenice MclLemore
Office Manager

4987 N. University Drive, Suite 13A

Lauderhill, FI. 33351

Ph: 954-306-3687 Fax: 954-756-7113

Web: www.providianconstruction.com

Email: jmclemore@providianconstruction.com
M/WBE SBE CDBE

E Logo Final

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2010 3:55 PM

To: Jenice McLemore

Subject: RE: Document #L09000072903

The FEI number can be added with the online LL.C filing infermation by sending an email request to
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this office.

Rob
Internet Access

From: Jenice McLemore [mailto:jmclemore@providianconstruction.com)
Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2010 3:51 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Document #L09000072903

Please advise how Document# L.09000072903 can be changed / updated to reflect
the FEI Number?

Thanks in advance.

Jenice Mclemaore
Office Manager

4987 N. University Drive, Suite 13A

Lauderhill, FI. 33351

Ph: 954-306-3687 Fax: 954-756-7113

Web: www.providianconstruction.com

Email: jmclemore@providianconstruction.com
M/WBE SBE CDBE

EI Logo Final




